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Dear Bishop James Jones,

Certification of Completeness of Search and Provision of material to the Gosport Independent
Panel

Thank you for your letter dated 09 November 2017and the assoctated document.

Attached is my response by email to your request in Microsott Word as a signed copy of my exhaustive
search for any further relevant documentation tound for the Gosport Independent Panel. The attached
material has been found in other formats.

I'will be pleased to provide answers to any other questions you may have.

Yours sincerely
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Louise Dominian

Gosport Independent Panel
Wellington House

133-155 Waterloo Road
London, SE1 8UG
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